

BEN ROGERS

Fullstack Web Engineer
benrogers.uk
benjamin020497@gmail.com

PROFILE

Experienced Software Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the network security and web development industries, and with award winning design agencies. Skilled in PHP, React and general web technologies. Experience mentoring juniors and across the full lifecycle of all different types of projects. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Engineering degree, focussed in Computer Science from Anglia Ruskin University.

SKILLS

Main Stack

Next (V13)
Tailwind
React
 Router
 Redux
Prisma

Front End

HTML
CSS / SASS
JS (ES7)
Bootstrap 4/5
jQuery
AJAX/ Fetch/ Axios

Back End

PostgreSQL
MongoDB
Express
Mongoose
Node

Tooling

Npm / Yarn/ Pnpm
Jasmine
Jest
Cypress
Git

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vitamin London

Full Stack Developer Aug 2022 - Present

Tann Westlake

Web Developer July 2021 - Jun 2022

Freelance

Web Developer July 2020 - June 2021

Netfence

React Developer Oct 2019 - July 2020

EDUCATION

Anglia Ruskin University

BEng Hons Computer Science

Udemy

TensorFlow Developer Certificate

The Modern React bootcamp

Advanced CSS & SASS

The Advanced Webdeveloper bootcamp

The Webdeveloper bootcamp

The Modern JavaScript bootcamp

References available upon request

CICD

Actions

Pipelines

Gulp

Other

Sanity

Wordpress

Storybook

Rest

OOP

Contentful

AWS

PROJECTS

Vitamin London

Troopr - Launching April

A platform where armed forces community members can come and find opportunities.

Tech Used - Next, React, Tailwind, Sanity

Creative UK - Launching May

A showcase of creative content found around London.

Tech Used - WordPress, Next, React

Fox Private Travel - foxprivatetravel.com

A microsite built for a small travel agency.

Tech Used - Vanilla HTML, Vanilla JavaScript, Sass, GSAP

Tann Westlake

Digital Beehive - digitalbeehive.co.uk

A multi page site for a cyber security product.

Tech Used - WordPress, PHP, (with semi Vanilla frontend)
Sass, JavaScript

Canon Medical Imaging Academy - medicalimagingacademy.co.uk

A large scale learning platform for medical engineers.

Tech Used - Wordpress, lots of advanced PHP (oop),
Sass, JavaScript

OnsideLaw - onsidelaw.co.uk

A premium showcase site for a top sports law firm.

Tech Used - Wordpress, Sass, JavaScript

Rhokett - rhokett.co.uk

A showcase site for a luxury dessert brand (specialising in cheesecakes).

Tech Used - Wordpress, Sass, JavaScript

Single page microsites

Various small single page sites for a big pharmaceutical company and other clients.

Tech Used - PHP, WordPress, Sass

